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September 1, 2023 
 
To All Bidders: 
 
Subject:   8057-M4, 69 Sever Street Site Improvements/DPWP 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
With reference to our proposal request relative to the above subject, please refer to the 
changes/modifications/clarifications to the original proposal request. 
 

• PLEASE SEE BELOW FOR GENERAL BID CLARIFICATIONS. 
 

 
 
Proposers are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with submission. All 
other terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 
 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
Maureen McKeon 
Assistant Purchasing Director 
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ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE 
 
Date:  September 01, 2023 
Project: 69 Sever Street Site Improvements 
  City of Worcester Dept. of Public Works and Parks; Parks, Recreation and Cemetery Div. 
 
 
General Bid Questions: 
 
Question1:   Construction Fence: Spec says 8' tall but the plans say 6'. Which is it? 
Answer: Furnish, install, and maintain six-foot height modular, panelized, mobile, and 

surface mounted temporary construction metal fence and hardware as required to 
protect and secure the limits of work.  

 
Question2:   Do the construction fence posts have to be driven in 3' can it be 2'? 
Answer: Refer to Answer for Question1 
 
Question3:   Does the construction fence have to have a middle wire, or can it just be top and bottom? 
Answer:  Refer to Answer for Question1 
 
Question4:   What color are the permeable pavers specs only state finish. 
Answer: Submit with product, standard color, for selection by Owner during shop review. 
 
Question5:   What colors are the benches, tables, and bike racks? 
Answer: Submit with product, standard colors, for selection by Owner during shop review. 
 
Question6:   What color is the trash and recycling? 
Answer: Submit with product, standard colors, for selection by Owner during shop review. 
 
Question7:   Where it shows erosion control, does it have to be a silt fence AND straw wattle. Plans do 

not clarify.  
Answer: Yes, silt fence and straw wattle for all applications and as directed or required by 

Order of Conditions. 
 
 
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM ONE 
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